

Draft Ministers' Briefing Deck - PER

From: "Ue, Allison (TBS)" <allison.ue@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS)" <vivienne.skoberne@ontario.ca>, "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 23 Apr 2018 22:40:57 -0400
Attachments: AG Statement on 2018 Pre-Election Report Briefing Deck April 24.pptx (234.59 kB)

Hi Helen,

Sorry for the late night email (this just came in). Attached is the draft deck that will be used for tomorrow morning's Minister briefing on PER. There is another turn before the briefing to clean up a few things.

Expected changes include:

- cleaning up the "comments accepted/not accepted" in the slides
- tidying up a few acronyms for consistency
- adding references to ENE to the FHP content to acknowledge their contributions (the deck currently mentions TBS and MOF only).

Thanks,
Allison